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REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO 

SUPPLEMENTARY MEMORANDUM 

TO: Chair Petersen and Rural Directors Committee 

FROM: Cheryl Anderson 
Manager of Administrative Services 

DATE: May 30, 2014 

SUBJECT: Fort St. James Seniors Association - Request for Grant in Aid 
- Electoral Area "C" (Fort St. James Rural) 

Attached is a request for Grant in Aid monies from the Fort St. James Seniors 
Association. 

The Association is seeking $2,500 grant in aid monies from Electoral Area "C" 
(Fort St. James Rural) for costs associated with a membership drive. 

Director Greenaway has indicated that he is supportive of providing $2,000 grant 
in aid monies towards this application. 

RECOMMENDATION: (All/Directors/Majority) 

"That the Rural Directors Committee recommend to the Regional District of 
Bulkley-Nechako Board of Directors that the Fort St. James Seniors 
Association be given $2,000 grant in aid monies from Electoral Area "C" 
(Fort St. James Rural) for costs associated with a membership drive." 



Cheryl Anderson 

From: 
Sent: 

Regional District of Bulkley-Nechako <inquiries@rdbn.bc.ca> 
May-30-14 10:17 AM 

To: Cheryl Anderson 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

New submission from "Grant in Aid Application"! 
5388bd205ed21-VFSJ RDBN Grant app.xlsx 

REGIONAL DISTRICT OF BULKLEY-NECHAKO 
ELECTORAL AREA GRANT IN AID APPLICATION 

APPLICATION SUBMITTED BY: 
Mailing Address: 

Fort St. James seniors Association Box 1568 Fot St. James Be VOJ 1PO 

Email: 

Contact Person: 

APPLICATION SUMMARY 
Project or purpose for which you require assistance: 

chiebert@sd91.bc.ca 
W C. Hiebert, Vice chair FSJ 
Seniors Association, 1-877-996-
7500 ext 58 or 250-996-8814 

Membership drive, need more volunteers, and awards (volunteer appreciation) 

Amount Requested: 

To the best of my knowledge, all of the information that is provided in 
this application is true and correct. Furthermore, I hereby certify that this 
application for assistance is NOT being made on behalf of an individual, 
industry, commercial or business undertaking. 

(signature of authorized signatory) (title) 

Amount Approved: ____ _ 
Date: _______ _ 

APPLICATION PROFILE 
Is your organization voluntary and non-profit?: 

1 

2500 

Yes 

Signature of Electoral 'Area'Director 

Yes 



Please describe the serviceslbenefits that your organization provides to the community. Are these 
serviceslbenefits available to the community from another organization or agency? 

VFSJ is a central registry/clearing house for all Volunteers and those needing volunteers in 
Fort St. James 

Describe the geographic area that receives 
services or benefits from your organization. 

Fort St. James 

Please detail any remuneration paid, or funds otherwise made available to members, officers, etc. of your 
organization. : 

None 

Please comment on the number of members/volunteers in your organization and how long your organization 
has been in operation.: 

43 organized groups using volunteers and 51 individual Volunteers have registered. The 
VFSJ has been operating since it's grand opening March 4, 2014 The grant will be applied to 
it's continuing operation. 

PROJECT PROPOSAL PROFILE 
RDBN Assistance Requested: 

Other Assistance Requested: 

other purpose 

Attract and retain volunteers 

Please describe the proposal for which you are requesting assistance. If you are applying for an exemption 
from fees and/or charges or other consideration, please provide details or your request here. Attach 
additional information if required: 

Membership drive, need more volunteers, and awards (volunteer appreciation) too help 
retain volunteers reiriforcing the culture of Volunteer ism. 

Describe how this proposal will benefit the community: 

The needfor volunteers will be satisfied much more efficiently. Volunteers will meet other like 
minded people and the concept of "Volunteer burn-out" will slowly become a thing of the past 
as Volunteering becomes a positive social behaviour in "the Fort". 

A case in point: afew young people (under 40) spoke up at the Grand Opening declaring 
their participation and optimism at the "progressive initiative ". 

2 



5 
FUNDING AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

files Submitted: 

Have you applied for a grant/funding from other source( s )?: 

If not, please comment.: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency1: 
Amount Applied for 1: 
Status of Grant Application 1 : 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency2: 
Amount Applied for2: 
Status of Grant Application2: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency3: 
Amount Applied for3: 
Status of Grant Application3: 

Name of Grant or Funding Agency4: 
Amount Applied for4: 
Status of Grant Application4: 

Have you received assistance before from us. 

Year, Amount and Purpose for assistance 
Year, Amount and Purpose for assistance 

Does your organization: 
Offer direct financial assistance to individuals or families?: 
Duplicate services that fall within the mandate of either: 
a senior government or a local service agency?: 
Provide an opportunity for individuals to make direct 
contributions?: 
OR, is your organization: Part of a provincial or national fund 
raising campaign?: 

3 

Yes 

5388bd205ed21-VFSJ RDBN 
Grant app.xlsx 

No 

No 



# Item Description Cost 
1 Barbecue B&D Envirostone $ 498.00 

3 Food (burgers,cabobs,hotdogs) 3 events $ 394.24 

30 Meeting chairs stacking chairs (# can be adjusted to but $ 1,019.70 

100 Vounteer ID pins VFSJ Pins for each volunteer $ 299.00 

$ 2,210.94 

Food 
Burgers 3p/ib $ 260.00 
hot dogs 2/eax3 $ 49.50 

cabobs - beef 20/kg x3 $ 28.44 

peppers 4/px15 - lbox $ 26.45 

onions 4/onion@60cabob $ 22.05 

musroom 2m/K $ 7.80 

$ 394.24 


